


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 1:33 PM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; ‘Jefirey P Dann'

Subject: 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE} Event Approval (1R-398) - Plains Livingston

Ridge to Hugh P. Sims Release Site

RE: 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event Approval
for the Plains Marketing, L.P.
Livingston Ridge to Hugh P. Sims_Release Site (1R-398) ,
Unit Letter I of Section 3, T21S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Henry:

The New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the workplan for a 12-hour Mobile
Dual Phase Extraction (MDPE) Event, dated September 12, 2011, (including the unit specifications,
dated May 3, 201 1) for the above-referenced site, and has conducted a review of the plan. The plan
substantially meets the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC. Therefore, the QCD hereby conditionally
approves the workplan:

Plains must submit to the OCD the event report within 45 days upon event completion.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this workplan does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for
compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau

From: Jason Henry [mailto:JHenry@paalp.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Hansen, Edward 3., EMNRD

Subject: Mobile Dual Phase Extraction event at 1 Plains' site in Lea Co., NM

Ed,

Plains respectfully requests NMOCD approval to conduct a 12-hour Mobile Dual Phase Extraction
(MDPE) event at the following site:

sLivingston Ridge to Hugh P. Sims {1R-0398)

The fluids generated during the course of the MDPE event will be transported off-site with a
vacuum truck for proper disposal.



Plains will submit a report to the NMOCD summarizing the data collected at this site during
the MDPE event.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.
Thank you,

Jason Henry
575-441-1099



Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Jason Henry [JHenry@paalp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:01 PM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: Talon MDPE unit for Plains' sites

Attachments: IMG_0174.jpg; IMG_0175.jpg; VLR SMV 500 spec sheet.pd}
Ed,

Please see the information below regarding the components of the Talon MDPE unit. I've tried
to forward the attachments that were included with the original e-mail as well.

Please let me know if you need more information than provided below and I'll try to track it
down.,

Thank you,

Jason Henry

575-441-1999

Information provided by Talon MDPE Program Manager:

Attached are some pics of the VAC188 unit based out of our Amarillo office and the spec sheet

for the vapor extraction pump (VLR580-6@ Hz) it utilizes. Below are the highlights of what
this unit is capable of:

+ VAC10@ Thermtec thermal oxidizer. Rated for the destruction of 1@@e cfm @ 80% LEL. Which
equates to ~172.96 lbs/hr of gasoline.

+ VLR508 Reitschle Claw blower generating up to 25" Hg.

+ 1000 cfm Centrifical Blower used to introduce dilution air prior to oxidizer entry.

« Air Compressor with 6@ gallon tank to provide injection air to the bottom of the stingers
to aid in lift.

« Moyno 35601 liquid transfer pump

« 68" auto dilution valve and other safeties to ensure extracted soil vapor is destroyed.
+ Able to extract from up to 5 wells simultaneously.

« Electrical components pawered bg 2 68 kw diesel generataor.

« The oxidizer utilizes either soil vapor or propane to maintain 14102f.

Respectfully,

Simon I. Walshe

Talon/LPE



MDPE & Waste Program Manager
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Attention;

The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended only for the person
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.
If you received this in error, please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713-646-4444 and
delete the material from any system and destroy any copies.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for Viruses and Content
and cleared.
HHHHR RS R H B HEEE R R 3 SR R



~— Rietschie
Thamas

$"

L
o ]| e
e ST

bmd

e 2) —amdma— 1 ]

finches|

NOZMMOo >

Vacuum ¢onnection

Exhaust

Vacuum regulating valve
Cooling air entry

Cooling air exil
Data plate
Rolation arrow

Exhaust sllencar

Conexitn vacio

Escape

Vilvula reguiadora da vacio
Enltada aire refrigerante
Salida aire refrigerante
Placa lecha

Direccién de rotacion
Silanciador escape

Raceord du vide
Refoulement

Valve réglaga vide
Entrée air refroidissemert
Sortie air refroidissement
Eliquelie caractéristique
Fléche sens ratakon
Silencisux raloulement

Conexao do vicuo
Exausido

Vilvula de regulagem do vdcuo
Entrada do ar refrigerante
Salda do ar refrigerante
Placa da data

Diregho da rolagdo
Silanciador de exaustio

VLR 60

VLR 100

VLR 150

VLR 250

VLA 300

VLA 400

VLR 500

1601 $A507 Y
; 32.52
finches) | ® TEoORz 3445 2928 3476
a, S0HZ 14.45 15.43 1870
0 Hz 14,45 17.60 20,83
b 14,17 25.26 20.83 K ¥
3 1142 1417 14.76 20.67 2067 20.67 20,67
d 2.36 3.62 228 3.54 3.35 7.76 776
e 9.65 17.a2 15.04 2.5 28.35 32.28 32.28
f .00 8.66 6,30 11.42 11.42 11.42 11.42
g 13,88 14,53 1539 19.41 19,41 20.94 20,94
n 5.94 59 €50 9.45 0.45 945 9.55 2 i
I 5.43 7.7 697 9.25 9.2 9.65 9.65 e
m 5.46 10.4 10.00 13.39 13.39 13.35 13.39 Rletschte Thomas
1/ u 4.21/059 | 3.03/059 | 4567118 | 4377157 | 437/157 | 7.06/%57 | 7.05/157 Hanover Inc.
aw 50 Hz 7.28 6.93 7.72 8.66 9.68 4.68 12.28 7222 Parkway Drive
80 Hz 7.95 6.62 7.88 957 9.57 9.57 1147 HANOVER, MD 21076
z, 10.83 25.50 25,59 39.37 29,37 39.37 47 24 USA
' 236/4.72 | 3947766 | 394/768 § 31571063 [G15/10.63 | 31571063 | 76771142 | o 20775 2T o0
1% NPT 3 NPT

Fax 410-712-4148
E-Mail:
salas @vaguumpumps.com

httpit
Www.vaculmpumps.com




'VER™, - s ) ; . SEn100
50 Hz 35.3 { 55.9
cim 60 iz 424 T
- 38 Torr - 26.44 in. Hy {gauge)
Pe e Tg’;‘gv e lE‘_’,[[q;, s Tgﬂ:gv 150 Torr - 24.0 in. Hg {gauge} 188 Torr - 22.5 in. Mg (gauge)
- 50 Hz 230/400V # 10% 4007680V ¢ 10%
60 Hz 208-230/460V + 10%
*w 50 HZ 1.1 2.2 3.0 4.0 55 7.5 9.0
|_hp 60 Hz 2.0 3.0 5.0 7.5 1.5 10 15
A 50 Hz 4.7/27 B.7/5.0 8.7/5.0 14,4/8.3 11.0/6.4 150/8.7 190/11.0
60 Hz ¥ 8.1-7.6/3.8 13.2-12/6.0 21-18.8/8.4 21-18.8/9.4 25-24712 39-37/(8.5
S0 Hz 2850
om 60 Hz 3450
dBi(A) 50 Hz # 78 [ 70 79 | 82 82
60 HZ g2 ¥ a2 B3 84 84
lbs 50 Hz 112 220 276 366 456 551 606
60 Hz # 237 304 430 496 565 639
qt 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.9 0.9 0.9 Q.9
ZRK [ ZVF 25 {03} / 32 (52) [ 40 (03) /40 (53) ] 40 (03) / 4D {53) [ 50 {03} 7 50 (53] | 50 (03] / 50 (53) |80 (02} 7 100 (51380 {03) 7 100 (513}
IMS / ZAD [ [] [] 1 # [l # [ # i
efm Capacity Capacidad Débit Capacidade
Py Ullimate vacuum max. vaclo final méx, Vide Iimite max], Vdcuo final max.
[+N Ult. vacuum conlinwous cperation| Vacia final permanante Vide limite forctionnemeént contiay | Vdcuo final permanenie
- Molor version Version molar Exéculion mateur Versdo do molor
kw / hp Molar rating Datos moter Puissance moteur Poténeia do motor
A Full load amperage Amperaje de plena carga Intensité absorbée Ampaeragem da carga lotal
pm Speed Velocidad Vilesse rotation Velocidade
dB{A) Avaraga noise level Nivel de ruido madio Niveau scnore moyen Nivel médio de rufdo
log Waight Paso Poids Peso
gl Oil capacity (Gear) Instrumentos capacidad aceile | Charge d'huile (Engrenage) Engrenagem da capaidade d¢ tlec
Accessories Accesorios Accesscires Acessbrics
2RK Non raturm valve Vélvula rotencién Clapet anli-rgtour Vilvula sem retorno
ZVF Vacuum light suction filter Fillro succidn hermélice Filtre d'aspiralion élanche Filiro de sucgdo a prova de vacud
ZMS Motor starier Asrangue motor Disjoncleur moteur Arranque do motor
ZAD Soft Blarter Scoh starlar Démarrage progressit Soht starter
28Z Sound bex Caja de sonido Caisson insonarisant Candpia

cim® 50 Hz cfm* 60 Hz
360~} ——m g T 360 B s e N
..... -
300 500 1 300 ;
| :
SR — - e SRR S e — b — ;}_9‘9’_._—-
. 1
, ' /
] [T
210 e Al FEE S I R - 240 e e l
! a0 || e
i
! . ! 300
' "] L]
] .- 't
NP
180 g N L R 180 |1 —/—:’:/‘1 e T
120
L'l,; i 100
&0
5:,
0 T
Tare 0 200 400 600 760 Torr 0 200 400 800 760
i T T T T T 1 T T T T T T L
in. Hg 25 20 15 10 5 0 in. Hg 25 20 15 10 5 ¢]
gauge gauge

8 on raguesl

# on padido

* Relalas to pump inlet conditions./ $e rafliere a las congiciones 4@ 8nirade da la bomba./ ralatt & I'dtat ragnant 4 aspiralion./ rafare-se a conai¢des ce entrads de bomba,

Curves and lables raler to vetuum pump al normal oparating temperalule.f Les curvas y [as tabias so rallaron o 1a bomye de vaclo @ 1a lomporatura normal da 0poracion./ Lo courbee
ol tableaux sonl dlabkea, pampo & tompérature de fonclionnarment./ A8 curvas o {abelas 1eterom-5a & bomba & vdcuo a temparalura normal da oparagia,

Tochnical information (s tubjec! 1o changa withoul nolice!f La ino!macion 19¢cnica eStd sujata a camblos sin previo avisol! Sous idserve de modification lechnique ¢ A informagao écnica
034 suleils & muganga sem aviso préviol 1 .
Tne listad values for a, o w end full load ampesmga msy vary because of diiferent motor manulacturers.f Los valores istados para a, @ w ¥ pa‘a ol amparaju de £asga complela pueden
vatlar para distalos labivanies ge motores / Les dimensions a 9l @ w ainsique fampéraps peuvent d {léres das donndes indigudes ci-Gessus, selon e fabicant gu moteurd Coma variam
o8 Sabrcantes de motores, poderd haver variagdo g0y valores incicadon para a. 0 w & para uma BMperagem da cargs folal,
¥ sur demande

% apa

9:da




Data " Rietschie
Thomas

A Thomas Indusltries Comp

o A e W

SMV 160
SMV 300
SMv 500
& — N - -
l 5% /-iu' 1
{ Q
Fo= RN
-~ ?
< = ]
—d R
b
a = b
[=1]
N
& o -
L ML L o |F
s ] Lol ™ JT
o [0 E D B
1= I N
-
E J - :
-~ } o
A HLd ] ]
S S 11| . R B . R - -
| s 1
E
} 4 p J1E
E E E I
[« T -
O
A Vacuum conneclion Conexién vaclo Raccord du vide Conexao do vacuo
a Exhaust Escape Refoulement Exaustéo
o] Vacuum regulating valve Véivula reguladora de vacio | Valve régiage vide Vélvula de regulagem co vacug
E Cocling alr eniry Enirada aire refrigerante Entrée air refroidissament Enirada do ar refrigaranie
F Caoling air exit Salida aire refrigarante Sorlie air refroidissement Saida do ar refrigeranle
L Greasing poinis Punios de engrase Points de graissage Pontos da lubrilicagio :
M Greasing label Rétulo engrase Etiquette graissage Roétule da lubrificagéa
N Data plate Placa fecha Etiquetle caracténistique Placa da data I
0 Ratation arrow Direccion da rotacidn Flache sens rotation Diregao da ratagdc :
Y Vacuum gauge Calbrador vaclo Vacuometre Calibradaor do vidcua
=
5 56 Hz H
he
[inches} a 80 Hz 6347 ‘
a 50 He 38.46
' GoHz 40.08 :
a; 38.39
b aral
4 31.42
S S 11.80
[ 32.44
f 19,81
g 20 Rletschle Thamas
h 13.78 Hanover Inc.
! .'25;:}2 7222 Parkway Drive
r .
» 50 He .08 Sg:rOVEFl. MD 21076
60 Hz 1530
410-712-41
A F NPT B 410-712:4100
Fax 410-712-4148
E-Mail:
sales @ vacuumpumps.com
mtpusf
WWW.YACUUMPUMps. cam




p 15Q Torr - 24,0 in. Hy {gauge)
3 50 Hz 400/690V = 10%
" 60 Hz 208-230/400V £ 10% 230/460V = 10%
kw 50 Hz 55 7.5 15.0
hp 60 Hz 10 15 25
A 50 H1 11.5/8.6 18.5710.7 3047175
60 Hz 25-24/12 39-37/18.5 62/31
. 50 Kz 2520
prm 80 Hz 3450
B 50 Hz 78 78 az
B(A) 50 Hz ] 84 86
i 50 Hz 445 463 B42
s 80 Hz 466 551 B7E
LR [ 50 (03) I 50 {03} [ 80000
M8 | ] # | *
¢im Capacity Capacidad Débit Capacidade
# Ultimate vacuum for Vaclo final permanente Vide limile Vdcuo final permanenie
continuous cperation en fonctionnement continu
3- Maolor version versidn molor Exécution moteur Versdo do metor
kw [ hp Motor rating Ratos motor Puissante malaur PolBncia do motor
A Full lead amperage Amperaie de plaas carga Intensité absorhéa Amperagem da carga total
pm Spuead Valocidad Vitesse rolaliont Velocidade
aB(A) Avcrage noise leval Nivel de ruido medio Nivaau sonore moyan Nivel médio de ruide
bs Waight Paso Poids Pesa
Accessories Accesorios Actessoires Acassdrics
ZAK Non return valve Vilvulz relancidn Clapet anti-retour Vilvula sem reforno
ZMS Molor slarter Arrangue motor Disjoncteur moteur Arranque do molor

50 Hz

300 -

Tore © 200 400 800 760

— 1 T T T T 1
in. Hy 25 20 15 10 5 o
pauge

¢fm

350

300 -

ol ..

200

150

100 -

S0

Torr

in. Hg 25 20
gruge

6514 sujolta a MUdanga sam avisd préviol

# an tetuast

== Ralales 10 pump inle! conditions.f 56 refiers a tas condiciones de anirada da la bombe./ re'atf & I'élat régnant & Vaspiralion./ rafere-se a condicbes de antrada da bomba.
e Rolalas to 2imaspheric conditions. se refiero a las conditianas o almostara rolglit & Féfat rdgnant da Faimosphdra/ refere-se a condicles da otmoslera.

Curves have a lolarance of 2 10 %.J Las curvas lisnen una lolarancla de = 10 %./ Las cou/bes ont une foférance de + 10 %./ As Curvas |1m wma tolerancia de s 10 %.
Technical informalion is subject 1o change without nolicel La infermacién Lécnice estd sujela 6 cambios sin previo avisolf Soud réserve ds modification technigue./ A Informagac (éonica

The lisled valuos fora, ow and full load amperage may vary because of dilfarent motor manufaciurers./Los valores listadas pasa a, o w y para ¢l amperaia da cargs compieta puadan
varia: para gislinios fabicanies ds Motoses./ Les dimensions a &l @ w pingl qua I'ompdrage pauvent giltérer ges donndes indiquaes ci-dassus, salonte tabricant au mataur./ Coma varniam
ts fagricantes de motores, podard havar varlagdo dos valores indicados para 3, ¢ w @ parg uma ampalagem da carga lolal,
# on padido

# sur demande

# 8 pagido

4001 PLO




2 i
‘.h.mm%?m@l.n;..,#a

%

T e

: g .ﬁ‘...MnMM.A 37




S
e i B

Ao
FOT,

gg‘%ﬁ

ErOE PR 2




Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 5:04 PM

To: ‘Jason Henry'

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Jeffrey P Dann

Subject: Recommended Remediation Activities Approval (1R-398) - Plains Livingston Ridge to Hugh -

P. Sims Release Site

RE: 2010 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report for the Plains Marketing’s
Livingston Ridge to Hugh - P. Sims Release Site (1R-398)
Unit Letter I, Section 3, T21S, R37E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Recommended Remediation Activities Approval

Dear Mr. Henry:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received the 2010 Annual Groundwater Monitoring
Report for the Livingston Ridge to Hugh - P. Sims Release Site, dated February 8, 2011, and has conducted a
review of the recommended remediation activities. The proposed activities indicate that Plains Marketing
(Plains) has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC (Part 29; formerly, Rule 116) for a remediation plan.
Therefore, the OCD hereby conditionally approves the recommended remediation activities as proposed for
above-referenced site in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC:

Plains must continue PSH recovery and purging groundwater from select wells at the site on a semi-
weekly schedule to enhance recovery at the site.

Please be advised that OCD approval of these recommended remediation activities does not relieve the
owner/operator of responsibility should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of
responsibility for compliance with any OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



